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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Assistant Directors, Trade, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

FROM: Director, Textile/Apparel Policy and Prograis 0/(,\ p M
Office of International Trade

SUBJECT: QBT-12-522: 2013 Results of Specialty Sugar Period |

REFERENCE: QBT-12-521: 2013 Specialty Sugar Opening, Period 1

RESULTS OF QUOTA OPENING

COMMODITY
Specialty Sugar

The tariff rate quota for specialty sugar that opened on Friday, October 12, 2012 (tranche one)
did not over-subscribe at opening moment. All entries on old have been processed and released;
however, as of October 15, 2013 at 1:00 p.m., this period closed. Tranche 2 (35,245,000 kg);
will open on Friday, October 26, 2013. This period is reserved for organic sugar and other
specialty sugar not currently commercially produced in the United States.

DISTRIBUTION:

Please ensure that this notice is passed to all port directors, assistant port directors (Trade),
import specialists, CBP officers, entry specialists and other interested parties such as brokers and
importers.

Questions from the importing community regarding this electronic message should be referred to
the local CBP port. The port may refer questions via e-mail to HQ Quota or contact Pelbea
Griffin Jones, at (202) 863-6585.

cc: Assistant Directors, Trade, Field Operations
Assistant Directors, Border Security
Assistant Directors, Mission Support
Director, Trade Operations Division



